

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Cleaver, Sheila C FIN:EX
Sent: May 8, 2019 1:09 PM
To: FIN FSA TRAVEL CARD CONTACTS; FIN FSA Purchasing Card Cardholder; FIN FSA BTA Contacts
Cc: McKinstry, Cindy D FIN:EX; Holman, Melissa FIN:EX; Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX
Subject: Phishing/fraudulent Emails, phone calls and texts

Hi everyone,

A few BMO cardholders have received phone calls asking them to call or Email someone about their BMO account. This is a fraudulent/phishing attempt and has nothing to do with your BMO account.

This is just a reminder that BMO will never contact you for information about your card-even to verify you have possession of it. All communication will come to the Card-Coordinator first and then we will contact you.

Please be cautious when opening links or attachments from unknown third parties.

Here are some guidelines to follow if you receive an Email or phone call from someone saying they are from BMO:

- **Emails** – The only Email you will receive from BMO is your monthly reminder that your online statement is ready. BMO has set up an Email address for cardholders to send any "phishing" type Emails you may receive - online.fraud@bmo.com You can either forward these Emails to me or you can send them directly to this Email address and then delete the Emails. Do not open any links in these Emails and do not respond to them.
- **Phone Calls** – BMO will not phone you to ask you for your card information. If you do receive a call, ask the caller for a phone number and say that you will call them back rather than accept that the caller is from the bank. Then call me and I will verify whether it's a valid call.
- **Texts** - BMO will not text you on your phone, just delete these texts.
- **Links** - Prior to clicking on any link, you can hover over it with your mouse to see which website you are being directed to

BMO Travel cardholders only - There is one person from BMO Collections Dept that may Email or phone you - **Charbel Joseph Salem**, Account Manager. An Email or phone call from him is legitimate. You will only receive an Email from him if you have an outstanding amount on your Travel card which is over 60+ days overdue.

Also, please see attached link and note from BMO regarding fraud prevention tips and red flags. This includes best practices you can implement to help prevent fraud and protect yourself from data breaches. [BMO Fraud prevention tips](#)

Thank You.

Sheila Cleaver

Corporate CardCoordinator-Purchase Card/Travel Card/BTA
Min of Finance, Minister's Offices and the Office of the Premier
3rd Fl. 617 Government St. Victoria, BC V8W 9V1
Phone# (250) 208-8490

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Cleaver, Sheila C FIN:EX
Sent: May 6, 2019 10:53 AM
To: FIN FSA TRAVEL CARD CONTACTS
Subject: BMO Spend Dynamics May 3rd Statements unavailable

Importance: High

Hi there,

There is a reported technical issue in BMO Spend Dynamics where **May 3rd statements are unavailable.**

If you are logging into BMO Spend Dynamics to view your May 3rd statement, BMO recommends you try tomorrow as their technical team is working on fixing this issue now.

Thank You.

Sheila Cleaver

Corporate CardCoordinator-Purchase Card/Travel Card/BTA
Min of Finance, Minister's Offices and the Office of the Premier
3rd Fl. 617 Government St. Victoria, BC V8W 9V1
Phone# (778) 698-8586

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: CourseRegistration@gov.bc.ca
Sent: May 6, 2019 3:01 PM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: Completion Notification for Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and Oath of Employment

✕

Completion Notification for - Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and Oath of Employment

Dear James,

This email confirms your completion of the following learning activity:

Activity : Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and Oath of Employment

Type : eLearning

From (M/D/Y) : --

To (M/D/Y) : --

Your training history will be updated to reflect this accomplishment. You can see more completion details on your [My Learning](#) page.

Please do not respond to this email. If you require assistance, contact [MyHR](#)**

Thank you

The Learning Centre, BC Public Service Agency

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: CourseRegistration@gov.bc.ca
Sent: May 6, 2019 3:01 PM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: Enrollment Confirmation for Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and Oath of Employment

✕

Enrollment Confirmation for - Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and Oath of Employment

****Please do not respond to this email. If you require assistance, contact [MyHR](#)****

Dear James,

This email confirms your enrollment in the following activity:

Activity : Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and Oath of Employment
Location :
Type : eLearning
From (M/D/Y) : --
To (M/D/Y) :--

Please note that attendance for the entire duration of this course is required in order to receive credit for completion.

If you anticipate not being able to attend the course or participate for the entire duration, we ask that you drop the course via the [Learning System](#) before --

Failure to drop a course in a timely manner if you are unable to attend results in the waste of valuable resources. It is difficult to fill unused seats, resulting in costs to the BC Public Service averaging \$125.00 per person per day.

You can see more details about this activity and check for course pre-work on your [My Learning](#) page.

Learn how to access pre-work with this [handy tutorial](#).

For e-courses that are accessible on a mobile device, please find an attachment in this email and read fully to access. It contains information on launching the course and covers frequently asked questions. If there is no attachment, then this course is not mobile accessible at this time.

Thank you
The Learning Centre, BC Public Service Agency

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Deppiesse, Jordan SDPR:EX
Sent: May 16, 2019 8:48 AM
To: ccasimer@fns.bc.ca; lsmith@mNBC.ca; s.22
s.22 cwright@tapsbc.ca; s.22 adrienne@firstcallbc.org;
zahra.esmail@southvan.org; bmills@mills.ca; Stephanie.smith@bcgeu.ca;
Catherine_Ludgate@vancity.com; rmcgregor@cfswl.ca; Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX;
pendakur@sfu.ca
Cc: Borowko, Whitney SDPR:EX; Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX; Tannas, Darren SDPR:EX;
Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Fetherston, Byron D SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX; Tombs,
Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: Draft Agenda: Minister's Poverty Reduction Advisory Committee Meeting
Attachments: PRAC Agenda_DRAFT_May 24 Revised.docx

Good morning,

In follow up to yesterday's email, please find attached the most up-to-date version of the agenda for your review.

Please note that corrections were made to the time.

Thank you,
Jordan

Jordan Deppiesse

A/Director, Poverty Reduction
Strategic Policy Branch | Research, Innovation and Policy Division
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Phone: 778 698 7853 |email: Jordan.Deppiesse@gov.bc.ca

Living and working on the territory of the Lekwungen and SENCOTEN speaking peoples, now known as the Songhees and Esquimalt First Nations.

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Deppiessé, Jordan SDPR:EX
Sent: May 15, 2019 4:54 PM
To: ccasimer@fns.bc.ca; lsmith@mnhc.ca; s.22
s.22 cwright@tapsbc.ca; s.22 adrienne@firstcallbc.org;
zahra.esmail@southvan.org; bmills@mills.ca; Stephanie.smith@bcgeu.ca;
Catherine_Ludgate@vancity.com; rmcgregor@cfswl.ca; Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX;
pendakur@sfu.ca
Cc: Borowko, Whitney SDPR:EX; Tannas, Darren SDPR:EX; Fetherston, Byron D SDPR:EX;
Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: Draft Agenda: Minister's Poverty Reduction Advisory Committee Meeting
Attachments: PRAC Agenda_DRAFT_May 24.docx

Hello all,

Please find attached a Draft Agenda for the Minister's Poverty Reduction Advisory Committee Meeting on May 24, 2019.

At the Chair's request, we are circulating the agenda in advance for your input. Please provide any feedback you may have by Friday, May 17.

Kind regards,
Jordan

Jordan Deppiessé

A/Director, Poverty Reduction
Strategic Policy Branch | Research, Innovation and Policy Division
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Phone: 778 698 7853 |email: Jordan.Deppiessé@gov.bc.ca

Living and working on the territory of the Lekwungen and SENCOTEN speaking peoples, now known as the Songhees and Esquimalt First Nations.

Infante, James MCF:EX

Subject: Save the Date - Minister's Poverty Reduction Advisory Committee Meeting
Location: S.15

Start: Fri 2019-05-24 10:00 AM
End: Fri 2019-05-24 3:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Deppiessie, Jordan SDPR:EX
Required Attendees: ccasimer@fns.bc.ca; lsmith@mnbcc.ca; S.22
S.22 cwright@tapsbc.ca; S.22 adrienne@firstcallbc.org;
zahra.esmail@southvan.org; bmills@mills.ca; Stephanie.smith@bcgeu.ca;
Catherine_Ludgate@vancity.com; rmcgregor@cfswl.ca; Borowko, Whitney SDPR:EX;
Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX; Tombs,
Brenda SDPR:EX; Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX; pendakur@sfu.ca

Optional Attendees: Tannas, Darren SDPR:EX; Moccia, Margaret SDPR:EX; Fetherston, Byron D SDPR:EX

Hello everyone,

The first Minister's Poverty Reduction Advisory Committee meeting will be held on May 24, 2019, from 10 a.m. to 3 p.m. at S.22

Please save the date, and RSVP at your earliest convenience as we look forward to your participation. An agenda with meeting details will follow shortly.

If you have any dietary requirements, or require assistance with travel and/or accommodations for the meeting please contact Margaret Moccia by this Friday, May 10, by phone at 778-698-7689 or by email at Margaret.Moccia@gov.bc.ca. Directions to S.15 as well as a travel claim form with instructions should you require it, are attached.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me by email at Jordan.Deppiessie@gov.bc.ca or by phone at 778-698-7853.

We look forward to seeing everyone at the May 24 meeting.

Kind regards,
Jordan

Jordan Deppiessie

A/Director, Poverty Reduction
Strategic Policy Branch | Research, Innovation and Policy Division
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Phone: 778 698 7853 | email: Jordan.Deppiessie@gov.bc.ca

Living and working on the territory of the Lekwungen and SENCOTEN speaking peoples, now known as the Songhees and Esquimalt First Nations.

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Sent: May 15, 2019 11:24 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX; MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX
Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: Events with MJD

Hi James!

I have added both of these to our list to brief the Minister at our next scheduling/planning meeting. It was supposed to be this Thursday but we just had an urgent briefing pop up. Our AC is trying to find a new time ASAP. Once we are able to talk to her about them we will have clearer answers for you.

All the best,
Anna

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 11:17 AM
To: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX <Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX <Anna.LindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Events with MJD

Hi Team MHA,

Attached are two pitches we made at the last pitch session. Can we talk about the possible dates?

CMHA: site visit to be coordinated with MMM, any preference on when you would want to go? Suggesting we can leave this for later in June.

Frog Hollow: MSS is confirmed to attend the event on June 13th, Anna, I know that we spoke about this and MJD has something that evening, let us know if she would still be interested in joining us!

Thanks!
James Infante
Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Maurmann, Katja <Katja.Maurmann@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 2, 2019 12:14 PM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Cc: Adrienne. mclaughlin@wcgservices. com (Adrienne.mclaughlin@wcgservices.com)
Subject: FW: Assistance re: BC Wage Subsidy Program Maximus BC and s.22
Attachments: Fuhr-Letnick March 31 2019.pdf; Fwd l.msg; elizabethfrysociety.

Good Afternoon James,

Our office just received a call from the Elizabeth Fry Society and s.22 I had initially contacted Adrienne who responded that I was to go to the ministry for assistance however she had also assured me that someone would be in contact with s.22 regarding this issue. See string of email for history.

Today we heard that no one has reached out to them and s.22

s.22 s.22

Once again we are asking for someone to follow up with them.

I thank you in advance for your consideration.

Kind Regards,

Katja Maurmann, Kat
Sr. Constituency Assistant



Norm Letnick, MLA
Kelowna - Lake Country
101-330 Highway 33 West
Kelowna, BC V1X 1X9
Office: 250.765.8516
www.normletnickmla.bc.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Maurmann, Katja <Katja.Maurmann@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: April 10, 2019 12:09 PM
To: Adrienne. mclaughlin@wcgservices. com <Adrienne.mclaughlin@wcgservices.com>
Subject: FW: Assistance re: BC Wage Subsidy Program Maximus BC and s.22

Good Day Adrienne,

Once again thank you for returning my call so quickly today!

Attached you will find the letter sent to MLA Norm Letnick, subsequent email from s.22 of Elizabeth Fry Society and our authority to obtain information.

It is our understanding from s.22

s.22

You will be able to see how this event unfolded however if you require further information you can call s.22, ED for the Elizabeth Society.

Thank you for following up on this and I look forward to hearing about the outcome.

Kind Regards,

Katja Maurmann, Kat
Sr. Constituency Assistant



Norm Letnick, MLA
Kelowna - Lake Country
101-330 Highway 33 West
Kelowna, BC V1X 1X9
Office: 250.765.8516
www.normletnickmla.bc.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michelle Novakowski <michelle.efry@coefs.ca>
Date: April 1, 2019 at 3:36:47 PM PDT
To: "Steve.Fuhr@parl.gc.ca" <Steve.Fuhr@parl.gc.ca>, "Norm.Letnick.MLA@leg.bc.ca" <Norm.Letnick.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Assistance re: BC Wage Subsidy Program Maximus BC and s.22

Dear Mr. Fuhr and Mr. Letnick,

Attached is a letter that explains a problem that Central Okanagan Elizabeth Fry Society and s.22 have with Maximus BC and the BC Wage Assistance Program. We wrote the letter to both of you, since each of your levels of government have a stake in the Program. We believe that s.22 and we would appreciate some help. We respectfully request a meeting to talk about the matter further.

Sincerely,

Debby Hamilton, Interim Administrator, for

Michelle Novakowski
Executive Director

Central Okanagan Elizabeth Fry Society
649 Leon Avenue
Kelowna, BC V1Y 9S3
250-763-4613 ext. 201

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX
Sent: May 6, 2019 2:54 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX; Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX
Subject: For approval - agenda for SI May 13
Attachments: Tab_00_agenda_si20190513.docx

Good afternoon Leah,

Please find attached the final agenda for SI May 13 for Minister Simpson's approval. Please let me know when MSS has approved the agenda, and Cab Ops will circulate the meeting materials to members.

Thank you,
Daphna

Daphna Mills

Executive Director, Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier
Tel: 778-698-7704 (new) / Cell: 250-216-7301 / Fax: 250-387-7392

Warning: *This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.*

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Mitchell, Noah <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 9, 2019 3:33 PM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: Nanaimo Food Share EP

Hi James – I can get a printed copy of this to her as soon as she exits little house. Shall I have her call you then to discuss?

Noah

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX [mailto:James.Infante@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 3:24 PM
To: Mitchell, Noah <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Nanaimo Food Share EP

Hi Noah,

Attached is the doc. I was hoping to speak with MLA Malcolmson about. Its an opportunity in her constituency. Details are outlined in the doc. I was hoping to get this approved today, the reason for me walking it over, let me know if you think you can pass this by her today.

Thanks!
James

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Morton, Michelle <Michelle.Morton@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 3, 2019 12:32 PM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: Yes- please- June 15th. Opportunity for MLA Simons

Yes for sure- please do and many thanks!
Michelle

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX [mailto:James.Infante@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 11:59 AM
To: Morton, Michelle <Michelle.Morton@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Mitchell, Noah <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Yes- please- June 15th. Opportunity for MLA Simons

Hi Michelle,

Thanks for doing that, I did not have a time for the event confirmed. I will work with our comms shop on some notes. If its ok with you, Ill let them know you've been in touch and they may want to speak with you about any details for the event. Let me know if I can share your contact.

CCing Noah here so hes in the loop.

Thanks again,
James

From: Morton, Michelle <Michelle.Morton@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 3, 2019 11:57 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Yes- please- June 15th. Opportunity for MLA Simons

Hi James,
I've connected with the Chad at the Art Farm and this should work out nicely for Nic.
The event will start at 1:00 pm and a few speaking notes in advance would be appreciated.
Warm regards,

Michelle Morton

Constituency Assistant | Nicholas Simons, MLA for Powell River- Sunshine Coast
604 741 0792 | #5 – 4720 Sunshine Coast Highway at Pier 17, Sechelt, BC V0N 3A2



Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail and delete this copy from your system. Thank you.

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX [<mailto:James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>]

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 5:55 PM

To: Mitchell, Noah <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Opportunity for MLA Simons

Hi Noah,

Attached is an opportunity for MLA Simons to announce funding on behalf of Minister Simpson through our Community Employer Partnership Program (CEP). CEP has provided \$127,045 to the Deer Crossing The Art Farm in Gibsons. They have an open house on June 15th and would like MLA Simons to attend and if he would like, perform!

Let me know if he is interested and we can start working on the speaking notes.

Warmest Regards,

James Infante

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Morton, Michelle <Michelle.Morton@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 3, 2019 11:57 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: Yes- please- June 15th. Opportunity for MLA Simons

Hi James,
I've connected with the Chad at the Art Farm and this should work out nicely for Nic.
The event will start at 1:00 pm and a few speaking notes in advance would be appreciated.
Warm regards,

Michelle Morton

Constituency Assistant | Nicholas Simons, MLA for Powell River- Sunshine Coast
604 741 0792 | #5 – 4720 Sunshine Coast Highway at Pier 17, Sechelt, BC V0N 3A2



Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail and delete this copy from your system. Thank you.

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX [<mailto:James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 5:55 PM
To: Mitchell, Noah <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Opportunity for MLA Simons

Hi Noah,

Attached is an opportunity for MLA Simons to announce funding on behalf of Minister Simpson through our Community Employer Partnership Program (CEP). CEP has provided \$127,045 to the Deer Crossing The Art Farm in Gibsons. They have an open house on June 15th and would like MLA Simons to attend and if he would like, perform!

Let me know if he is interested and we can start working on the speaking notes.

Warmest Regards,
James Infante
Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Sent: May 1, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: KidSport May 10

No problema – glad to have the advance notice!

Kelly

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 1, 2019 8:53 AM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: KidSport May 10

Hi Kelly,

Unfortunately, we wont be able to make this event, really sorry to be missing it!

I know Jeff reached out to Brenda on a couple of different opportunities from your office, we will do our best to participate in those.

Warmest Regards,
James

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Sent: April 30, 2019 11:00 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: KidSport May 10

Our comm's shop doesn't have the exact place and time nailed down. What we do know is that it will be in Surrey and will begin somewhere between 12:15 and 1pm.

I will let you know as soon as I have more details.

Kelly

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: April 30, 2019 6:46 AM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: KidSport May 10

Hi Kelly,

Following up on the convo we had, would you mind sending us some details on the announcement on May 10 again?
Where, when, and funding announcement?

Would be much appreciated, thanks!

Warmest Regards,
James Infante
Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister for Social Development and Poverty Reduction

—
Sent from iPhone

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Sent: April 30, 2019 11:00 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: KidSport May 10

Our comm's shop doesn't have the exact place and time nailed down. What we do know is that it will be in Surrey and will begin somewhere between 12:15 and 1pm.

I will let you know as soon as I have more details.

Kelly

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: April 30, 2019 6:46 AM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: KidSport May 10

Hi Kelly,

Following up on the convo we had, would you mind sending us some details on the announcement on May 10 again? Where, when, and funding announcement?

Would be much appreciated, thanks!

Warmest Regards,
James Infante
Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister for Social Development and Poverty Reduction
—

Sent from iPhone

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: NoReply@gov.bc.ca
Sent: May 13, 2019 5:02 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Cc: PREM Tech
Subject: Your IDIR password will expire in 2 days

Your IDIR password will expire in 2 days.

If you are logged on to a standard workstation, please change your password through the usual process.

If you are using a device other than a standard workstation, click [here](#) to change your password.
For additional password information, click [here](#).

*** This notification is generated automatically - please do not reply ***

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: NoReply@gov.bc.ca
Sent: May 12, 2019 5:02 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Cc: PREM Tech
Subject: Your IDIR password will expire in 3 days

Your IDIR password will expire in 3 days.

If you are logged on to a standard workstation, please change your password through the usual process.

If you are using a device other than a standard workstation, click [here](#) to change your password.
For additional password information, click [here](#).

*** This notification is generated automatically - please do not reply ***

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: NoReply@gov.bc.ca
Sent: May 11, 2019 5:02 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Cc: PREM Tech
Subject: Your IDIR password will expire in 4 days

Your IDIR password will expire in 4 days.

If you are logged on to a standard workstation, please change your password through the usual process.

If you are using a device other than a standard workstation, click [here](#) to change your password.
For additional password information, click [here](#).

*** This notification is generated automatically - please do not reply ***

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: NoReply@gov.bc.ca
Sent: May 9, 2019 5:02 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Cc: PREM Tech
Subject: Your IDIR password will expire in 6 days

Your IDIR password will expire in 6 days.

If you are logged on to a standard workstation, please change your password through the usual process.

If you are using a device other than a standard workstation, click [here](#) to change your password.
For additional password information, click [here](#).

*** This notification is generated automatically - please do not reply ***

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Paul Barnett s.22
Sent: May 13, 2019 8:34 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: Social Service Roundtable

Hi James,

It was very good to see you again on Friday at the Social Service Roundtable meeting. I am writing regarding the smaller table on Recruitment and Retention. s.22
s.22

Paul Barnett

s.22



Virus-free. www.avast.com

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX
Sent: May 15, 2019 1:04 PM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: TELUS for Good June 5th

Actually, it's already booked!

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 12:42 PM
To: Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX <Alisma.Perry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: TELUS for Good June 5th

Hi Alisma,

Want to make sure its on your radar for that on June 5th Cabinet is meeting in the morning here in Victoria, the earliest Helijets our Ministers can catch is at 12:20, hopefully giving us a 2:00PM start for our joint TELUS event. Do you think you can get you and your Minister on that flight? We're working on doing that.

As an update, the plan will be to have it at VCO (TELUS gardens is unavailable).

Let me know if you think this is doable!

Thanks!
James Infante
Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX
Sent: May 15, 2019 1:03 PM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: TELUS for Good June 5th

Ok, will get our AC to try and book those flights right away!

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 12:42 PM
To: Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX <Alisma.Perry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: TELUS for Good June 5th

Hi Alisma,

Want to make sure its on your radar for that on June 5th Cabinet is meeting in the morning here in Victoria, the earliest Helijets our Ministers can catch is at 12:20, hopefully giving us a 2:00PM start for our joint TELUS event. Do you think you can get you and your Minister on that flight? We're working on doing that.

As an update, the plan will be to have it at VCO (TELUS gardens is unavailable).

Let me know if you think this is doable!

Thanks!
James Infante
Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX
Sent: May 8, 2019 1:39 PM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: EP - Mobility for Good
Attachments: EP - SDPR - Telus for Good - Draft.docx

As I mentioned to James in the hall just now, we are hoping to schedule this for the afternoon of the 5th. The Ministers can fly to Vancouver after Cabinet. But let me know if you have concerns about that.

Thanks!
Alisma

From: Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 12:12 PM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>; Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX <Alisma.Perry@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX <Shawn.G.Larabee@gov.bc.ca>; Kamper, Carolyn J MCF:EX <Carolyn.Kamper@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: EP - Mobility for Good

Hi there,

Please find attached an event proposal for the joint Telus Mobility for Good/Internet for Good announcement.

FYI – SDPR is leading comms on this event. We will be providing Mobility for Good messaging and MKC quote into their release, and do up our own speaking notes/QA/social etc.

I have been advised SDPR's MO will be receiving this document today as well. I have reiterated our June 4th preference. It has been suggested MO/MO discuss scheduling considerations and confirm a date.

Thanks,
Kim

Kim Hudson
Government Communications & Public Engagement
Ministry of Children & Family Development
Desk: 778.974.4675 | Mobile: 250.886.0830

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: May 2, 2019 4:03 PM
To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Ministerial Assistants; XT:LP Legislative Assistants LASS:IN; LP Support Staff; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Correspondence Branch
Cc: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX; Parte, Maura PSA:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Hannah, Matt LASS:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay FIN:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX
Subject: Emailing: PO STAFF LIST - 2019 [Updated 1-May-2019]
Attachments: PO STAFF LIST - 2019 [Updated 1-May-2019].docx

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

PO STAFF LIST - 2019 [Updated 1-May-2019]

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Ross, Ian SDPR:EX
Sent: May 14, 2019 9:54 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: paul stewart

Thanks!!

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 14, 2019 9:50 AM
To: Ross, Ian SDPR:EX <Ian.Ross@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: paul stewart

Hi Ian,

Not a problem! Here it is: Paul Stewart: pstewart@coolaid.org

Cheers,
James

From: Ross, Ian SDPR:EX
Sent: May 14, 2019 9:43 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: paul stewart

Hi James, I didn't get Paul Stewart's email at the meeting yesterday afternoon. Did you get his card by chance? Sorry to bug.

Ian Ross, Executive Director
Program Policy and Development
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
778-698-7733

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Ross, Ian SDPR:EX
Sent: May 14, 2019 9:43 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: paul stewart

Hi James, I didn't get Paul Stewart's email at the meeting yesterday afternoon. Did you get his card by chance? Sorry to bug.

Ian Ross, Executive Director
Program Policy and Development
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
778-698-7733

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Sather, Kelly ENV:EX
Sent: May 13, 2019 2:04 PM
Subject: Reminder: Citizens' Climate Lobby drop in today

Good afternoon –

A reminder that the Citizens' Climate Lobby will be in the Hemlock room today from 2:30 to 4:00 PM. The Citizens' Climate Lobby is a grassroots, volunteer-run organization advocating for action on climate change, and they would be very happy to connect with your minister/MLA at their drop in event today!

Thank you,
Kelly

Kelly Sather

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. George Heyman
Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
250-888-5930
kelly.sather@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 14, 2019 11:33 AM
To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; LP Executive Assistants; LP Ministerial Assistants
Subject: FW: Beef Day invite
Attachments: Provincial Government Invitation - May 14.pdf

Reminder it's BC beef day!

From: Scambler, Teresa
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 10:03 AM
To: LP Support Staff <LPSUPPORT@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca>; LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca>; NDP Legislative Assistants <NDPLegislativeAssistants@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Beef Day invite

BC Beef Day!

Staff are invited!

Please No line jumping!

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: SDPR FOI SDPR:EX
Sent: May 7, 2019 11:59 AM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Cc: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: SDPR Consultation - IRR-2019-91254 - Due: May 10, 2019 (4 pages)
Attachments: IRR-2019-91254 - Consult Records to SPDR - 4 pages.pdf

Please see the attached records that have been captured in a MIRR FOI. Please let me know if you have any issues with the records going as is. Thanks

Karen

From: IAO Resource Team CITZ:EX
Sent: April 29, 2019 1:08 PM
To: SDPR FOI SDPR:EX <SDPR.FOI@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: SDPR Consultation - IRR-2019-91254 - Due: May 10, 2019 (4 pages)

Good afternoon,

The Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation received this FOI request from a Political Party:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding attachments - sent from the Minister's Senior Ministerial Assistant(s) - where such a position existed and was staffed during the period. (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure. If you need help determining harms, please see the attached harms assessment or contact me directly.

Your program area's response is due **May 13, 2019**
IAO may take one to two business days to apply any severing.
Your executive sign off response is due **May 13, 2019**

If you are not able to respond by this date, we are required to continue processing this file without your recommendations.

1. Ministry Program Harms Assessment:

Please indicate which applies:

- 1. There are no harms in these records. They can be released in full.*
- 2. There are harms in releasing all of these records. They should be withheld in their entirety.*
- 3. There are harms in portions of the records. Please give details so that IAO can apply the appropriate sections of FOIPPA. Please feel free to write directly on the attached records and send back to IAO. If you are unsure of why it is harmful please call the IAO to discuss the appropriate severing.*

Program Area Approval Authority:
Name, Title, Program

2. IAO's review of harms assessment and recommendations on release

Comments/Recommendations:

IAO will assess the program area's harms and recommend full release, withhold in its entirety or partial release.

3. Ministry Executive approval for release

Comments/Recommendations:

Please indicate which applies:

- 1. Approved for release with no changes.*
- 2. Approved for release with the following changes... (insert changes).*
- 3. Not approved for release and why.*

Ministry Executive (Delegated Signoff):

Name, Title

Note that all general FOI request records that are released to an applicant should be published on the Open Information website unless the exemption criteria apply. The exemption criteria can be found on page 11 of the Open Information and Open Data Policy. Consultations from outside provincial public bodies are not published on the Open Information website.

Exercise of Discretion:

The *Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act* (FOIPPA) contains both mandatory and discretionary exceptions to disclosure. Sections 13 to 20 are the discretionary exceptions. Where Information Access Operations (IAO) has advised the head that a discretionary exception may apply, it is important that the head consider the possibility of releasing the information despite the fact that an exception may apply.

Factors relevant to the exercise of discretion include:

- the general purposes of the legislation: public bodies should make information available to the public; individuals should have access to personal information about themselves;
- the wording of the discretionary exception and the interests which the section attempts to balance;
- whether the individual's request could be satisfied by severing the record and by providing the applicant with as much information as is reasonably practicable;
- the historical practice of the public body with respect to the release of similar types of documents;
- the nature of the record and the extent to which the document is significant and/or sensitive to the public body;
- whether the disclosure of the information will increase public confidence in the operation of the public body;
- the age of the record;
- whether there is a sympathetic or compelling need to release materials;
- whether previous orders of the Commissioner have ruled that similar types of records or information should or should not be subject to disclosure; and
- when the policy advice exception is claimed, whether the decision to which the advice or recommendations relates has already been made.

Thank you,

Regan Stewart, Junior FOI Analyst
Resource Team
Information Access Operations

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: SDPR Learning and Development Team SDPR:EX
Sent: May 7, 2019 1:35 PM
To: SDPR All Ministry People Leaders
Subject: Leadership Lifeline - Meaningful Recognition - May 2019

Leadership Lifeline

Meaningful Recognition



Recognition is the act of seeing or identifying. It's a way of saying: "I see your value." Leaders, who identify or see the value of their staff and then deliver recognition accordingly, will effectively increase staff engagement.

Grab your coffee and enjoy [this](#) short video highlighting why meaningful recognition is vital for a successful workplace.

[Here](#) is a great article explaining the importance of recognition and some ideas to get started.

Find out how your employee would like to be recognized during the upcoming [MyPerformance](#) conversations.

Look no further than the LOOP to get some great ideas and support for recognition support:

- Everything the Ministry offers in the form of recognition can be found [here](#).
- The 2019 Spotlight Awards virtual ceremony is **June 12th**, during Public Service Week. A viewing party with the team would be a fun way to celebrate recognition! Who will you nominate next year?
- Encourage recognition by employing random acts of kindness among staff with [Ecards](#), [free compliments](#) or [All Stars](#).
- Do you have meaningful recognition ideas that are working well with your team and may work for others? Please share with our [Recognition team](#).

We hope you're enjoying the Leadership Lifeline. If you have suggestions for future topic ideas or content, please [email](#) us.

Leadership

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 23, 2019 11:44 AM
To: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Emailing: Mable Head Shot

Yup that should work, Mable has sent that to me as an approved headshot before. Assuming you have the High res. Version necessary for the web?

-----Original Message-----

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX
Sent: May 23, 2019 11:43 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Emailing: Mable Head Shot

We have this head shot on file. If it's okay to use, I will send it up to the web folks and have Mable added to front page of the SDPR website.

Thanks

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 7, 2019 11:48 AM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Nakusp

Gotcha, thanks Edena, we will reach out to the recipients of the grant and ask for an event in the late afternoon. Let me know once you hear back! 😊

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Sent: May 7, 2019 10:35 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Nakusp

Hi James,

I checked with Paula and she is working on the schedule for the 21st and 22nd today so hoping I can give you a window later today or early tomorrow. MKC and Paula will be driving from Salmon Arm area to Nakusp hence the delay until those details are worked out. 😊

Cheers,
Edena

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 7, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Nakusp

Hi Edena,

We have been confirmed for May 22nd. Ill let our comms team know that MKC can only do it in the late afternoon, do you have a window of time that day? We will reach out with the group receiving the funding to work out an event.

Thanks!
James

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Sent: May 6, 2019 10:21 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Nakusp

Hi James,

Talked to MKC and also Paula today regarding this announcement in Nakusp.

Two options:

May 22 – 5pm

May 25 – 1pm

Let me know if either works. 😊

Cheers,
Edena

Edena Brown

Executive Assistant to Hon. Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development and Minister Responsible for CBT, CPC and CRT

Cell: 250-480-8627 Email: Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: <https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/>.

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 16, 2019 12:56 PM
To: Connor, Tamara LASS:EX
Subject: Chat

Hi Tamara,

Would you be able to give me a call when you're free? The best number to reach me is s.15,s.17

Thanks!
James Infante
Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 15, 2019 6:19 PM
To: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX
Subject: CreativeWorks Event June 12
Attachments: EP - CreativeWorks June 12 Industry Wine and Cheese PSME.docx

Hi PSME,

Let me know if you are interested and available for this event, details are attached.

Warmest Regards,
James Infante
Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 8, 2019 11:52 AM
To: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX
Subject: PRAC Meeting May 24th

Hi PSME,

The Poverty Reduction Advisory Committee (PRAC) will be hosting their first meeting on Friday, May 24th, from 10-3PM at UBC Robson Square. The meeting will be chaired by Catherine Ludgate, an agenda with details is to follow. We will put details into the calendar.

Warmest Regards,
James Infante
Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 6, 2019 2:42 PM
To: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX
Cc: Gill, Goneet LASS:EX
Subject: PSME Statement - Neighbourhood House Week 2019 - FINAL
Attachments: PSME Statement - Neighbourhood House Week 2019 - FINAL.docx

Hi PSME,

Attached is the statement to recognize Neighbourhood House Week tomorrow. CCing Goneet here as an FYI.

Warmest Regards,
James

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 2, 2019 9:37 AM
To: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: 2 Min statement

Great thanks Mable, Ill make sure it gets in your calendar and we are able to draft the statement.

Thanks!
James

From: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX
Sent: May 2, 2019 8:33 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: 2 Min statement

Hi James yes good idea let's go ahead with that.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 1, 2019, at 5:49 PM, Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi PSME,

Are you interested in sharing a 2 minute statement in the house recognizing Neighbourhood House Week on Tuesday, May 7th? Let me know and we can have the statement drafted.

Thanks!
James Infante
Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 2, 2019 9:36 AM
To: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX
Cc: Santiago, Maita LASS:EX
Subject: New Neighbourhood House Opening May 22, 2019

Hi PSME,

Are you interested in attending this? If so, we can reach out and see if we can share some words at the event and draft speaking notes.

Let me know!

Thanks,
James

From: THRIVE <info@thrivemarpole.com>
Sent: May 1, 2019 1:27 PM
To: Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Save the date! May 22, 2019

[View this email in your browser](#)



SAVE THE DATE!

MAY 22

Wednesday, May 22, 3-5pm - 8585 Hudson St. Vancouver, BC



Ribbon Cutting • Coffee • Ice Cream
Games & Entertainment • Cake & Celebrations!



FREE EVENT



**Join us, Elder Doris Fox and Mayor Kennedy Stewart
at the Marpole Neighbourhood House
Official Opening!**

May 22, 3-5pm - 8585 Hudson St. Vancouver, BC

Zahra Esmail & Javier Ojer talked to Keri Adams and Jason Pires on CVT Morning News, May1st regarding the upcoming Opening of Marpole Neighbourhood House.

[Click here to view interview](#)



Copyright © Marpole Neighbourhood House, All rights reserved.

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can [update your preferences](#) or [unsubscribe from this list](#).

This email was sent to Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca
[why did I get this?](#) [unsubscribe from this list](#) [update subscription preferences](#)
THRIVE Marpole · 1305 W. 70th Ave. · Vancouver, BC V6P 2Y6 · Canada



Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 1, 2019 5:50 PM
To: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX
Subject: 2 Min statement

Hi PSME,

Are you interested in sharing a 2 minute statement in the house recognizing Neighbourhood House Week on Tuesday, May 7th? Let me know and we can have the statement drafted.

Thanks!
James Infante
Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 13, 2019 6:04 PM
To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Subject: Link

Hi Sam,

Here is a link to the Community Employer Partnership Program (CEP), that you can share with Goodly and other stakeholders: www.WorkBC.ca/CEP. There you can find a self assessment tool to see which stream of funding would be most appropriate for their project.

As mentioned, the funding is flexible to the needs of an organizations so long as they work to keep people employed or go towards better diversifying the labour market. I would encourage Goodly Foods to reach out for a meeting on this program with our DMO. Let me know if you have any questions about the program or how I can best help facilitate a conversation.

Thanks!

James Infante

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 15, 2019 11:17 AM
To: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Events with MJD
Attachments: MA Pitch_CMHA.docx; MA Pitch _Frog Hollow Make It Youth Program June 13 2019.docx

Hi Team MHA,

Attached are two pitches we made at the last pitch session. Can we talk about the possible dates?

CMHA: site visit to be coordinated with MMM, any preference on when you would want to go? Suggesting we can leave this for later in June.

Frog Hollow: MSS is confirmed to attend the event on June 13th, Anna, I know that we spoke about this and MJD has something that evening, let us know if she would still be interested in joining us!

Thanks!

James Infante

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 27, 2019 10:33 AM
To: Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX
Subject: June 6th Mustard Seed Event
Attachments: EP - Food Security - 6 Jun 2019 - FINAL.docx

Hi Noah,

This opportunity is for MLA Dean to host the purchasing of the Mustard Seeds' new facility. The event will be on June 6th with MLP making the announcement, please let me know if Mitzi is able to attend.

Thanks!

James Infante

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 9, 2019 3:34 PM
To: Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Nanaimo Food Share EP

I can come by her office if she'd like! Havent really spoke to her in person, would be happy to introduce myself!

From: Mitchell, Noah <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 9, 2019 3:33 PM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Nanaimo Food Share EP

Hi James – I can get a printed copy of this to her as soon as she exits little house. Shall I have her call you then to discuss?

Noah

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX [<mailto:James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>]
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 3:24 PM
To: Mitchell, Noah <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Nanaimo Food Share EP

Hi Noah,

Attached is the doc. I was hoping to speak with MLA Malcolmson about. Its an opportunity in her constituency. Details are outlined in the doc. I was hoping to get this approved today, the reason for me walking it over, let me know if you think you can pass this by her today.

Thanks!
James

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 9, 2019 3:24 PM
To: Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX
Subject: Nanaimo Food Share EP
Attachments: EP_Everyone_At_TheTable_Nanaimo_May_Draft 5.docx

Hi Noah,

Attached is the doc. I was hoping to speak with MLA Malcolmson about. Its an opportunity in her constituency. Details are outlined in the doc. I was hoping to get this approved today, the reason for me walking it over, let me know if you think you can pass this by her today.

Thanks!
James

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 2, 2019 9:38 AM
To: Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Opportunity for MLA Simons

Hey Noah,

All good! I heard back from Nic last night, he sent me a note saying he would check in with his CAs. Ill make sure the SNs are being worked on and share it with you and the CAs.

James

From: Mitchell, Noah <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 2, 2019 8:57 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Opportunity for MLA Simons

Hi James – Sorry for my late reply. I will press Nic today for a definitive answer for you.

Thank you,

Noah Mitchell | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-0334 | noah.mitchell@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX [<mailto:James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 5:55 PM
To: Mitchell, Noah <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Opportunity for MLA Simons

Hi Noah,

Following up on this. Would you be able to confirm soon if MLA Simons is interested?

Thanks,
James

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: April 23, 2019 9:59 AM
To: Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Opportunity for MLA Simons

Hi Noah,

Attached is an opportunity for MLA Simons to announce funding on behalf of Minister Simpson through our Community Employer Partnership Program (CEP). CEP has provided \$127,045 to the Deer Crossing The Art Farm in Gibsons. They have an open house on June 15th and would like MLA Simons to attend and if he would like, perform!

Let me know if he is interested and we can start working on the speaking notes.

Warmest Regards,

James Infante

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 1, 2019 5:55 PM
To: Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Opportunity for MLA Simons

Hi Noah,

Following up on this. Would you be able to confirm soon if MLA Simons is interested?

Thanks,
James

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: April 23, 2019 9:59 AM
To: Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Opportunity for MLA Simons

Hi Noah,

Attached is an opportunity for MLA Simons to announce funding on behalf of Minister Simpson through our Community Employer Partnership Program (CEP). CEP has provided \$127,045 to the Deer Crossing The Art Farm in Gibsons. They have an open house on June 15th and would like MLA Simons to attend and if he would like, perform!

Let me know if he is interested and we can start working on the speaking notes.

Warmest Regards,
James Infante
Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 28, 2019 3:12 PM
To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting with the Minister

Hi MSS,

Ok to set this up?

From: Rita Albano <rita.albano@widhh.com>
Sent: May 28, 2019 10:34 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Grace Shyng <grace.shyng@widhh.com>
Subject: Meeting with the Minister

Hello James,

Yat Li and I were pleased to meet you and Minister Simpson at the AccessAbility Week event yesterday. ..and what a wonderful day it was! Congratulations on a successful event.

As discussed and recommended by Minister David Eby, Grace Shyng, our Interim Executive Director, and I are looking forward to meeting with Minister Simpson in Vancouver.

Could you please advise when it would be possible to schedule this meeting for?

We look forward to hearing from you soon.

With thanks & warm regards

Rita Albano
Capital Campaign Manager
Making Waves – Breaking Barriers Capital Campaign
Western Institute for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing (WIDHH)
Cell: 778-994-5352
rita.albano@widhh.com
www.widhh.com | [@WIDHH](https://www.facebook.com/WIDHHBC) | [facebook.com/WIDHHBC](https://www.facebook.com/WIDHHBC)

Work days: Monday to Thursday



City of Vancouver Awards of Excellence Winner

Accessible City 2018

This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying attachments may contain confidential information, which is proprietary to the sender. It is intended only for the use of the individual named above. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender at the e-mail address or telephone number indicated above. Thank you!

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 15, 2019 5:29 PM
To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: 312 main

We can consider Jim Deva Plaza, Gordon Neighbourhood, West End Senior Centre, or a couple of social housing units, including Sunset Towers. We have yet to ask Spencer for his availability on that day (May 21st).

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: May 15, 2019 5:24 PM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 312 main

Minister Mark would agree. s.22
possible location?

Suggested going to the West End. Have we asked Spencer about a

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 9, 2019 8:33 AM
To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Lund, Rose SDPR:EX; Vavrik, Anne LASS:EX; Simpson.MLA, Shane L LASS:EX
Subject: Team photo!

With the exception of missing the incredible Theresa!

Page 62

Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22

Page 64

Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22

Warmest Regards,
James Infante
Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister for Social Development and Poverty Reduction

—
Sent from iPhone

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 22, 2019 12:35 PM
To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: Dinner Wednesday

Hi,
s.22

James Infante
Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 23, 2019 11:19 AM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: SDPR Pitches April 26
Attachments: MA PITCH Williams Lake CEP Project FINAL.docx; MAPitch AccessAbility Week FINAL.docx

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: April 26, 2019 9:47 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: SDPR Pitches April 26

Hi Sage and Rick,

Attached are two pitch documents SDPR will be presenting at this morning's pitch session.

See you in a few!

James Infante

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 14, 2019 5:24 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: notes
Attachments: 2019-05-10 - Social services roundtable summary notes-JI TC.docx

With a few added lines, let me know what you think, saved in the same place in the J:Drive!

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Sent: May 14, 2019 11:33 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: notes

Here's my first cut. Also saved in J:drive under Government/meeting notes.

Leah Squance
Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
c: 250-882-1445 w: 778-974-6096 e: leah.squance@gov.bc.ca

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 13, 2019 10:20 AM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: Sign off MSD-2019-91189

Hi Leah,

Looks good to me too, good to send off for approval.

Thanks!

James

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Sent: May 13, 2019 9:12 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Sign off MSD-2019-91189

This looks fine to me. Please take a quick look and let me know.

From: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 9:39 AM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX <Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Sign off MSD-2019-91189

Hi Leah,

Please find attached a sign off package for your review and approval.

Due to DMO: May 24

Thanks,

Jessie Green | A/Senior Executive Assistant | Deputy Minister's Office, SDPR | 778-698-7530

Infante, James MCF:EX

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Sent: May 2, 2019 8:44 AM
To: Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX
Subject: May 7th Statement

Hi Raj,

Confirming Mable will be doing a statement recognizing Neighbourhood House Week on Tuesday, May 7th.

Thanks for making the space for it!

Warmest Regards,
James Infante
Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
p: 250 356-7750 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca